TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH Town Hall Board Room 123 Boone Street Jonesborough, TN 37659

MEETING NOTICES

MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022

7:00 PM

PUBLIC HEARING

- 1. Ordinance to De-Annex a certain tract of land located along East Main Street
- 2. Ordinance for the digitized mapping of the Retail Liquor Store Overlay Zone (RLS) Sub-District One (1) and Sub-District Two (2)
- 3. Ordinance to Amend Chapter 5 Parking of the Jonesborough Municipal Code

REGULAR MEETING

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Opening Prayer
- 3. Pledge to the Flag
- 4. Roll Call

CONSENT AGENDA

- 1. Approval of Minutes
- 2. Approval of Bills
- 3. Town Administrator Report
- 4. Operations Manager Report
- 5. Committee Reports
- 6. Supervisor Reports

- 7. Personnel
 - a. Employee Retirement / Resignation
 - b. Appointment of a Park Maintenance Worker Recreation Dept
 - c. Appointment of a Water Distribution Worker
 - d. Appointment of a Water Distribution Worker
 - e. Appointment of a Chief Operator Water Treatment Plant
 - f. Salary Increase Meter Reader II
 - g. Payment Clerk Position from Part-Time to Full-Time
- 8. Declaration of Town Equipment as Surplus
- 9. Appalachian RC&D Regional Farmers Market

AGENDA

- 1. Financial Report
- 2. Communications from the Mayor
 - a. Presentation Millennial Attitudes of the Region FTDD & NETREP
 - b. Employee of the Month
 - c. Arbor Day Proclamation
 - d. Earth Day Proclamation
- 3. Aldermen Communications
- 4. Town Attorney Comments
- Citizen Comments

6. OLD BUSINESS

- A. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of an Outdoor Use Area Permit Renewal Application;
- B. Discussion and possible action concerning second and final reading of an Ordinance to De-Annex a certain tract of land located along East Main Street;
- C. Discussion and possible action concerning second and final reading of an Ordinance for the digitized mapping of the Retail Liquor Store Overlay Zone (RLS) Sub-District One (1) and Sub-District Two (2);
- D. Discussion and possible action concerning second and final reading of an Ordinance to Amend Chapter 5 Parking of the Jonesborough Municipal Code;

7. **NEW BUSINESS**

- A. Discussion and possible action concerning the FY20-21 Audit Report;
- B. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of the Organization Endowment Fund Agreement;

- C. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of the Change Order for the Jackson Theatre Project;
- D. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of the new Police Court and Citation Software:
- E. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of the Visitor's Center Building Use Agreement with the Washington County Election Commission;
- F. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of Town Sponsored Special Event for 2022:
 - 1. Easter Eggstravaganza
 - 2. Jonesborough Days
 - 3. Brews & Tunes
- G. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of Special Event Request Applications:
 - 1. Pharaohs Car Club / TN Hills Distillery Event
 - 2. David Crockett High School Senior Class of 2022 Parade
 - 3. 2022 Annual Garden Gala
- H. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of Fencing Cost for the Ballfield at Persimmon Ridge Park;
- I. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of the flooring repairs at the McKinney Center;
- J. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of Mowing Bids for the 2022 Season;
- K. Discussion and possible action concerning the Wetlands Water Park 2022 Season in regards to staffing, compensation plan, and pricing;
- L. Adjournment.